September 7, 2022

Ms. Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent
Williamson County

100 Wilco Way, Suite P101
Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: Recommendation for 22RFSQ128 Engineering Services — Schematics and
Design of CR 255/CR 289 from CR 254 to Ronald Reagan Blvd.

Dear Joy,
Based on the attached supporting documentation for the Engineering Services for
CR 255/CR 289 project, the Evaluation Committee recommends the selection of

Seiler Lankes Group. Which was the top ranked firm from the evaluation process.

Seven firms were evaluated on August 31, 2022 by the following Evaluation
Committee:

Valerie Covey, County Commissioner, Precinct Three
Robert B. Daigh, P.E., Senior Director of Infrastructure
Kon Kwan, P.E., Supervising Engineer

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
EOW B, @wi;zﬁ

Robert B. Daigh, P.E.
Senior Director of Infrastructure



